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Dear Mr. Behrens:

Today I retrieved a second CD-ROM disc containing David Morse’s unpublished news
photographs from the University of California (“UC”) Office of General Counsel. Mr. Morse and
his counsel appreciate your prompt efforts to remedy the fact that the disc given to counsel at the
June 4, 2010 hearing did not include all of Mr. Morse’s unpublished photographs seized by UC on
December 11, 2009.

However, Mr. Morse believes that at least one of his photographs is still missing from the
discs given to his counsel. That photograph depicts the first police car to approach the scene. Mr.
Morse strongly recalls both making the picture and Officer Wyckoff’s statement that he had seen Mr.
Morse make the picture. Mr. Morse believes that this photograph should be the last in the series of
JPG files presented to him.

The final photograph in the series, file number DSC05346.JPG, presently does not depict a
police car. Thus, Mr. Morse would appreciate it if UC would once again review the photographs

seized from him, preferably by reviewing the original disc(s) taken from him, in order to ensure that
Mr. Morse has a copy of all photographs seized from him by UC.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

Geoffrey King
Counsel for David Morse



